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March 3, 2025 

 

CRD Integrated Water Services 
479 Island Highway 
Victoria, BC V9B 1H7 
 
Dear Alicia Fraser, General Manager 
 
RE: Amendment to the CRD Integrated Water Distribution Services Area 
 
We, the registered owners of the property located at: 
 
2941 Irwin Road – PID 032-201-079 Lot 1 Section 26 Goldstream District Plan EPP 123732 
 
We respectfully request that our property be excluded from the service area of the CRD 
Juan de Fuca Water Distribution Service Area as defined in Bylaw No. 2538. Instead, we 
seek inclusion in the service area defined in Bylaw No. 1291, which is owned by the City of 
Langford and operated by SSL-Sustainable Services Ltd. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Guildcraft Properties Ltd., by 
its Authorized Signatory: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Signature 
 
____________________________ 
Print Name 
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